Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX

Friday, May 25, 2018 6:12 PM

Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX

GMTRP next steps

GMT Next Steps May 25 - MCT.pptx

Patrick — have edited and refocused the GMTRP next steps for MCT meeting — we may want to have the last two slides

as backpocket only.

Appreciate your feedback - Lisa
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Next Steps
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- Five scenarios (three to be reviewe rwgels
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February 2017 — Certificate
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Discussion

e Report due Spring 2018 (June

s.12,5.13,5.16,58.17
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Discussion

s.12,5.13,5.16,58.17
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Issues:

s.12,5.13,5.16,58.17
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Next Steps - Considerations

s.12,5.13,5.16,58.17
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Next Steps - Decisions

s.12,5.13,5.16,58.17
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Next Steps

s.12,5.13,5.16,58.17
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Messaging

¢ General:

e Have received the Independent Technical Review report

e Government intends to spend the summer reviewing the
report

* Mayors’ Council Engagement:

e Improvements need to be consistent with Mayors’
Council Vision - we will engage with them on the report
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saging

s.12,5.13,5.16,58.17
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ADDITIONAL SLIDES FOR BACKUP
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—

Next Steps - Objectives

s.12,5.13,5.16,58.17
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xt Steps - Milestones

s.12,5.13,5.16,58.17
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Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX

N . .
From: Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 8:46 AM
To: Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX
Ce: Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX; Sawatsky, Kim TRAN:EX; Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: GMT Next Steps May 28- MCT.ppix

Thanks — have make amendments and have copies

From: Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 7:40 AM
To: Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX

Cc: Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX; Sawatsky, Kim TRAN:EX; Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX
Subject: GMT Next Steps May 28- MCT.pphx

Lisa

Attached is a revised version of the presentation for gmtrp this afternoon. Could you please review and update as

needed — note that the last slide is confusing on dates as | couldn’t figure out what year some of the milestones are 51-125
5.12,5.13,5.17 -

| would suggest preparing 7 copies of the slide package minus the last two slides and then print off separately copies of
the last two slides if we want to bring forward.

Thank you!

Patrick
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Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX

R - __ A ]
From; Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:03 AM
To: Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX
Ce: Sawatsky, Kirm TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: GMT Next Steps
Attachments: GMT Next Steps May 29- MCT.ppix

From. Chlslett Dallas TRAN EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:02 AM

To: Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX

Cc: Sawatsky, Kim TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: GMT Next Steps May 28- MCT.pptx

Thanks Lisa,
Can we piease get the electronic version also.

Thanks,
Dallas

Government confidentiolity and privilege requirements apply to this message and any attachments. If vou are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use is strictly prohibited. If vou ore not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, and defete this message and any gttachments from both your inbox and defeted items
folder. Thank you.

From: Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 8:46 AM
To: Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX

Cc: Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX; Sawatsky, Kim TRAN:EX; Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: GMT Next Steps May 28- MCT.pptx

Thanks — have make amendments and have copies

From° L|VOI5|, Patnck CTRAN EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 7:40 AM

To: Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX

Cc: Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX; Sawatsky, Kim TRAN:EX; Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX
Subject: GMT Next Steps May 28- MCT.pptx

Lisa

Attached is a revised version of the presentation for gmtrp this afternoon. Could you please review and update as

needed — note that the last slide is confusing on dates as | couldn’t figure out what year some of the milestones are
s.12,5.13,8.17

5125135

I would suggest preparing 7 copies of the slide package minus the last two slides and then print off separately copies of
the last two slides if we want to bring forward.
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Thank you!

Patrick
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Next Steps Considerations
GMTRP
May 28, 2018

Confidential Advice to Minister 1
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Discussion

¢ Independent Report due Spring 2018 (June

s.12,5.13,5.16,58.17

Confidential Advice to Minister 2
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Discussion

s.12,5.13,5.16,58.17

Confidential Advice to Minister 3
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Potential Issues:

s.12,5.13,5.16,58.17

Confidential Advice to Minister 4
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Next Steps - Considerations

s.12,5.13,5.16,58.17

Confidential Advice to Minister 5
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Next Steps — Options

s.12,5.13,5.16,58.17

Confidential Advice to Minister 6
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Next Steps — Options (cont’d)

s.12,5.13,5.16,58.17

Confidential Advice to Minister 7
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Communications

s.12,5.13,5.16,58.17

Confidential Advice to Minister 8
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Potential Messaging

s.12,5.13,5.16,58.17

Confidential Advice to Minister 9
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ADDITIONAL SLIDES FOR BACKUP

Confidential Advice to Minister 10
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~ Next Steps - Objectives

s.12,5.13,5.16,58.17

Contidential Advice to Minister 1
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~ Next Steps — Potential Milestones

s.12,5.13,5.16,58.17

Confidential Advice to Minister 12
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From: Lewthwaite, |ennifer TRAN:EX
To: :EX; Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX

Cc: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Records Due: Sep 17 | TRA-2018-86216 | GMRTP - Results of Independent Review completed June 2018
Date: Thursday, September 6, 2018 3:33:53 PM

MO has asked that we provide records - but withhold as cabinet confidential. Also to include a
preamble to the applicant - that the report is currently under consideration of the government
and we are seeking direction from Cabinet about the release.

From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX; Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Subject: Records Due: Sep 17 | TRA-2018-86216 | GMRTP - Results of Independent Review completed
June 2018

Thanks Jen and Dallas,

Yes, we would need to provide the report to IAO and ask for it to be withheld under section 12 as it
is going to Cabinet/TB.

This will be the same for similar request TRA-2018-86224

Records are due by September 17.

Thank you,

Rachelle Hartley | Information Analyst

Information Management & Privacy

Information Management Branch

Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure

5B 940 Blanshard Street

Victoria BC V8W 9T5

(778) 698-3089 (please dial all 10 digits)

Visit our website at FOl TRANnet

From: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX

Sent: September 5, 2018 3:34 PM

To: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX ; Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX

Cc: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: Sep 12 | TRA-2018-86216 | GMRTP - Results of
Independent Review completed June 2018

I will confirm approach tomorrow through Grant - but suggest that this will be a full access
denied. Before releasing any reports — it is in our mandate letter than we need Cabinet/TB
approva|,5.12,5.13,5.17

$.12,8.13,5.17

Jen

From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX; Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX

Subject: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: Sep 12 | TRA-2018-86216 | GMRTP - Results of
Independent Review completed June 2018

Good afternoon Dallas,

We've received a new FOI request from a Media applicant seeking the following records:
The result of the independent review looking at how to replace the Massey Tunnel, which is
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completed in June 2018 as per this news article:
h : i ichmond-mla- -
Please complete the fee estimate below:
1. Will you have responsive records? Y/N
2. If yes? How much time in hours? (best guess®**)
** Note: if more than 3 hours, please provide rationale below:
3. Approximate number of pages? (5, 50, 500)
4. Are you aware of any other program areas or other public bodies that should be advised of
this FOI? If yes, please provide

The fee estimate is due by September 12. If advised ‘no fee’, records are due by September 17.
The LDD is October 17.

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know if | can be of assistance.
Thank you,

Rachelle Hartley | Information Analyst

Information Management & Privacy

Information Management Branch

Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure

5B 940 Blanshard Street

Victoria BC VBW 9T5

(778) 698-3089 (please dial all 10 digits)

Visit our website at FOl TRANnet
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Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX

From: Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 1:51 PM
To: Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX

Cc: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: GMTRP - correspondence

Good point — best to say “following this” rather than “in the fall”

From: Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 10:57 AM
To: Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX

Cc: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX

Subject: GMTRP - correspondence

Hi Lisa,

For our ouigoing correspondence on GMTRP the letter currently has the below paragraph included. My question is do
we want to continue saying in the fall or should that be updated now? That has been what we have been sending out in
the recent weeks but | feel it should he updated and looking for your thoughts.

I am now thoroughly reviewing the report to consider its findings and possible next steps. In the fall, t will discuss the
findings with Metro Vancouver and the region’s mayors to ensure that any future direction on the tunnel crossing is
supported by the people in the region. | appreciated the opportunity to review your comments, and | have shared your
email with the project team for their information.

Thanks,
Dallas

Dallas Chislett

A/Manager, Divisional Operations |Infrastructure & Major Projects Department
Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure

5B-940 Blanshard Street|Victoria| BC| vV8W 9T5

Phone: 250.356.9792 Cell: 250.920.6886

Government confidentiality and privilege requirements apply to this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, and delete this message and any attachments from both your inbox and deleted items
Joider. Thank you.
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